Park, Beach, and Recreation Commission Regular Meeting August 3, 2016

Members Present

Ann Fabian, Vice Chairman Felicia Shashinka, Commissioner Frank Giustino – Commissioner Kerri Rowland, Commissioner **Absent**

Nick Veccharelli, Jr., Aldermanic Liaison Public Works Representative Daniel Worroll, Jr., Chairman Also Present

Bill Bevan, Aldermanic Liaison
Paul Piscitelli, Director of Recreation

The Park, Beach and Recreation Commission held their Regular Meeting on **AUGUST 3, 2016,** at 5:30 p.m. in the Ansantawae Room. Vice Chairman Fabian, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

I. Consideration of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Park, Beach and Recreation Commission held on July 6, 2016.

Vice Chairman, Fabian asks for a **Motion** to accept the July 6, 2016 Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner Rowland, makes a **Motion** to accept the July 6, 2016 Meeting Minutes as read.

Commissioner Shashinka seconds **Motion**.

Discussion - None

Motion unanimously carried

II. Public Statement

The time limit granted to each speaker shall be limited to three (3) minutes.

None

III. Correspondence

None

IV. Director's Report

1. Turf Fields Project – Director Piscitelli – Project is on time and on schedule. Anticipate the fields to be complete in late fall for use.

2. Beach Parking Update – Director Piscitelli – advised there is an increase in fees generated for additional revenue; however, the volume of cars remains the same as last year this time. In addition, the parking lots had to be closed on two occasions (Jet Ski Race and Sand Castle Sculpture Contest). Currently, there is no information as to what the police enforcement for parking on the streets has been. Commissioner Shashinka inquired if the police have been enforcing parking on the streets and Piscitelli advised they have. Vice Chairman Fabian inquired as to what Fund the parking fees are going into. Piscitelli advise the General Fund. He also indicated when the season is over everyone will meet and review what worked and what didn't. He will also have a final report for the Commissioners in an upcoming meeting.

Piscitelli also mentioned that there were two events in the recent weeks that some residents of Milford were not happy. Complaints ranged from no parking available, loud music and limited beach availability. In the future months Piscitelli will bring a proposal together which may incorporate a change in the application to talk about amplified music and more specific details about the event to ensure that we offer facilities to people who want to use them but also don't negatively impact the residence who use the beaches and other facilities on a daily basis. More information to come on this.

V. Commissioner Reports

- **1. Golf Course Committee Chairman Worroll –** Chairman Worroll will update the Commissioners at the September meeting.
- **2. Bench Dedication Program Vice Chairman Fabian** advised there is no update since last month's reporting; however, a request has been made for a bench for Gary Johnson's son who passed away. Will have further information regarding this at the September meeting.

VI. Old Business

None

VII. New Business

None

VII. Adjourn

Commissioner Rowland made a **Motion** to adjourn at 5:45 p.m. Commissioner Shashinka seconds **Motion**.

Discussion - None

Motion unanimously carried.

The Park, Beach and Recreation Commission will hold their next Regular Meeting at **5:30 p.m.** on **SEPTEMBER 7, 2016** in the Ansantawae Room.

Respectfully submitted,

Línda M. Mossorofo Linda M. Mossorofo, Secretary